From: Holiday Inn Express

To: Nicole Male
Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # 41692708 at Holiday Inn Express Hotels & Resorts.
Date: 07 July 2022 12:11:19

Thank you for booking with Holiday Inn Express Hotels &

Resorts. View with Images

. Brand Experience | Make a Reservation | IHG One Rewards | Need Help?

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS CREWE Modify Reservation

Macon Way

Crewe United Kingdom CW1 6DR
Customer Care

Hotel Front Desk: 441270504050

Calls cost 13p per minute plus your phone company’s
access charge. Calls from mobiles will be higher. Property Overview

Email: reservations@hiexpresscrewe.co.uk

Guest Name: Matthew Stevens Download the IHG App

Check In: Check Out: Rooms: Adults:

11 Jul 2022 — 13 Jul 2022 2 2 .
Cancel Reservation

14:00 11:00

YOUR CONFIRMATION NUMBER IS: 41692708

Do you have a Confirmable Suite Upgrade Milestone Reward that you want to redeem on this
stay? Don't forget to call IHG® Customer Care between 14 days and 24 hours prior to check-in to
confirm the availability of the Confirmable Suite Upgrade. We can't wait to see you.

1 DOUBLE BED STANDARD IHG One Rewards

Rate Type: Best Flexible
Number of Rooms: 2

=

Room Rate Per Night:
Mon 11 Jul 2022 - Wed 13 Jul 2022 £238.00 (GBP)

Estimated Total Price: £476.00 (GBP) Earn points on your stay, redeem

them for Reward Nights, and get our
View More Reservation Details best rates every time.

Join IHG Rewards Now

Cancellation Policy: Canceling your reservation before Estimated Earnings:
4:00 PM (local hotel time) on Sunday, 10 July, 2022 will 5765 IHG REWARDS POINTS
result in no charge. Canceling your reservation after 4:00
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PM (local hotel time) on 10 July, 2022, or failing to show,
will result in a charge equal to the first night's stay per
room to your credit card or other guaranteed payment
method. Taxes may apply. Failing to call or show before
check-out time after the first night of a reservation will
result in cancellation of the remainder of your reservation.

Rate Description: BEST AVAILABLE RATE

HOTEL INFORMATION:

Don’t forget to take a look at the latest Travel Advisories
before embarking on your trip.

For your health and safety and in-line with current legislation
and best practices, some services could be modified or
reduced (e.g., adjustments to breakfast offering, alternative
guest room furnishings and/or amenities during your stay).

Daily Parking Fee: £4.00 (GBP)

Pet Policy: Pets must not be left in the room unattended. All
pets must be registered with reception at the time of check in

* Additional taxes and charges may apply. Other hotel-
specific service charges may also apply.

THINGS TO DO

Make the most of your stay, check
out local information and nearby
attractions.

See What’s Local

PLACES TO DINE

Explore Crewe dining and restaurants
in the nearby area.

What’s on the men


https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=d6aef0e708a7b54cb6198da6bc061268eb5c0a19a08ca91f25e2006dee2bc7a2f5b78a42958c7edc2805294754b5dd11a3b25225e9479ffbd1112e9dee6cabfe
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4X EARN FOUR TIMES FASTER


https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=b04dbc4052b129dd3bca94e17e16841a05e866a46fe68b13105bd0ac275effd09546990b333faf0388b3ecd9eb0aa04fec17c43ed0a7d4fd32cc01e13a30211e

IHG Resorts & Hotels

Terms and Conditions

This email was sent to nikki@mbrail.org
You have received this email as a result of your recent transaction with Holiday Inn Express® Hotels & Resorts.
This email is for posting only. Please do not reply.

Only the reservation as entered into and confirmed by our system will be honored. Any written or printed confirmation that
has been altered may be rejected by the hotel.

As exchange rates may fluctuate from the time a reservation is made until the time of arrival, the confirmed rate is
guaranteed in the hotel's base currency. Your privacy is extremely important to us. Read our Privacy Statement.

© 2022 InterContinental Hotels Group, Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 100, Atlanta, Georgia, 30346-2149 USA.

All rights reserved. Most hotels are independently owned and/or operated.
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